LA Raza CoMmmMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER Social Services
CENTRO COMUNITARIO DE RECURSOS DE LA Raza Family Support

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

To Whom it May Concern,

Information & Referral

Legal Immigration Services
Emergency Financial Support
Citizenship, Leadership, Advocacy

February 27, 2023

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our upcoming

Board of Directors Meeting.

Time: Mar 28, 2023 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/889614413397pwd=bWZCWDVteWMwZThORzcwWXI1b3d0Zz09

Meeting ID: 889 6144 1339

Passcode: 040150

One tap mobile
+13602095623,,889614413394,,,,%040150# US
+13863475053,,88961441339#,,,,%040150# US

Dial by your location
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

Please confirm receipt of our notice. Thank you.

Sincerely,

.

Gabriel Medina
Executive Director

474 VALENCIA STREET, SUITE 100 - SaN Francisco, CA 94103

- 415-863-0764 - gmedina@larazacrc.org


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88961441339?pwd=bWZCWDVteWMwZThORzcwWXI1b3d0Zz09

From: Gabriel Medina

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Open Board Meeting: La Raza Community Resource Center
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 6:21:05 PM

Attachments: Mar 2023 Letter to Library LRCRC - Gooale Docs BOS.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Whom it May Concern,

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our
upcoming Board of Directors Meeting.

Time: Mar 28, 2023 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88961441339?

pwd=bWZCWDVteWMwZThORzcwWXI11b3d0Zz09
Meeting ID: 889 6144 1339

Passcode: 040150

One tap mobile
+13602095623,,889614413394,,,,*040150# US
+13863475053,,88961441339#,,,,*040150# US
Dial by your location

+1 360 209 5623 US

+1 386 347 5053 US

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

Cordialmente,

Gabriel Medina (he/him)

Executive Director

La Raza Community Resource Center
474 Valencia Street #100

San Francisco, CA 94103
www.lL.aRazaCRC.org

Cell: (415) 690-6992

Schedule a Meeting

30 min or 60 min
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